(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

[City/StatelZip/Phone #)

[] pckup  [] war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only

LKA ARAR

000186833910

Qoo

E. DENNARD

A



L0
A

.'E"j' ’ .
+r" Malave, Erin

r

Folon ool td

Page 1 of 1

From: Allyn Easter [aeaster@cjlengineering.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 1:.03 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CJL Engineering Principal address change
Entity Name:  CJL Engineering, Inc.

FEIN: 25-1889973

Old Address: 1550 Coraopolis Heights Road, Suite 340

Moon Township, PA 15108

New Address: 1555 Coraopolis Heights Road, Suite 4200

Moon Township, PA 15108

Could you please acknowledge the approved address change via return email?

Thank you,

D. Allyn Easter
Performance Management
CJL ENGINEERING, Inc.

Pittsburgh Office

1555 Coraopolis Heights Road, Suite 4200

Moon Township, PA 18108

0O: 412-262-1220

C: 412-445-3073

F: 412-262-297
easter@cilengineering.com

www cilengineering.com
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